



West
Yorkshire
Combined
Authority

Tracy
Brabin
Mayor of
West Yorkshire

Our Reference: 2627

26/01/2026

Freedom of Information Act 2000 Enquiry: Public Sector Call-off Contracts

Thank you for contacting West Yorkshire Combined Authority ('the Combined Authority') with your request for information, received on 30/12/2025. Your request was:

"I am doing a research project investigating call-off contracts in the public sector. I have identified six potential call-off contracts awarded by West Yorkshire Combined Authority, but I can't find details of the framework agreements they were awarded from, or which lots were used.

I have attached an Excel file that contains the information I am looking at. The last two columns ("Title of framework used" and "Further framework info") is where I am missing information. Please could you provide the name of the specific framework agreement or DPS/Dynamic Market used here, as well as the lot used if the framework was divided into lots. If there is any further info which you think would help me locate the framework agreements (e.g., a link to the framework's Contract Finder or FTS listing, the framework provider, or a widely-used reference number such as CCS's RM codes), please use the final column for this. Please use the second column for the relevant lot information.

Please note that I have identified these contracts as possible call-off contracts, so some of them might not be. Some could be, for instance, procured directly (without being called off from a framework agreement), or could be themselves notices of the establishment of a framework agreement. Therefore I would kindly ask you to specify in these incidences what kind of procurement was used in the "Title of framework used" column.

I have provided the title, description, the publication date, and procedure type used to award each potential call-off, as well as a URL link to the call-off in question and a unique reference ID for each potential call-off. Please let me know if there is anything else you need to complete the request."

This request was handled under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, and I can confirm that the Combined Authority holds some of the information covered by your request. Please see the attached file 'Ref 2627 – Response Data.pdf'.



**West
Yorkshire
Combined
Authority**

**Tracy
Brabin
Mayor of
West Yorkshire**

The Combined Authority does not hold all the information relevant to your request; West Yorkshire Police may hold information relevant to your request, and you may wish to contact West Yorkshire Police directly. You can log a Freedom of Information request with West Yorkshire Police using the following form:

<https://www.westyorkshire.police.uk/form/freedom-of-information-request>

If you believe that your request for information has not been handled properly, you can ask for an internal review of our decision. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of this letter.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF

Telephone: 0303 123 1113

Website: www.ico.gov.uk

For your information, there is no charge for making an appeal.

Yours sincerely,

Information Governance Officer

freedom.info@westyorks-ca.gov.uk